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From: Andrea Cowart :5
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2001 4:23 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Ce: Della Fordham

Subject: Order

The following order has been copied to GCORDERS and is ready to issued.
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Linda Williams ool
To: Paula Isler
: Subject: RE: Internet Commerce & Communications

Yes, I have a copy with the deposit info on it and I'll forward it to you. I see you have
a statement here for Jackie Knight, but her name is not on this e-mail. Just thought I'd
mention that. Since the docket closed in February I believe we can still enter this info
in that docket.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 12:21 PM

To: Linda Williams

Cc: Jessica Elliott

Subject: FW: Internet Commerce & Communications

Hi Linda -- Toni forwarded the documentation on this to me. The $100 check should be
credited to IdealDial Corporation, TI398, which is a settlement for Docket No. 001239-TI.
The problem is that the docket is already closed and IdealDial's certificate cancelled
because they did not pay the settlement within 10 days of the Order. Linda, has the check
been deposited? There was no deposit number or date deposited stamped on the
documentation that Toni provided me. If it has been, please send me a copy with the
deposit number stamped on it.

Jackie -- can you please make sure that this $100 is credited to the proper company code?

Jessica -- This is one of the cases where we accepted the settlement before we required
the companies to put in the waiver statement. In other words, this company has not had a
point of entry. Will this make a difference? Should we leave the docket closed and
certificate cancelled? Please advise.

Thanks to all.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2001 12:03 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: FW: Internet Commerce & Communications

Here is the email correspondence for your records.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

'Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 10:40 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Internet Commerce & Communications

Thanks Toni.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 10:37 AM

'To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Internet Commerce & Communications

I will call them and let you know.
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————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 10:33 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Internet Commerce & Communications

Yes, the number is 1-303-672-0700.

————— Original Message-----

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 10:25 AM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Internet Commerce & Communications

I have seen any PATS applications with that name and Jackie Gilchrist hasn't seen anything
either. Have you asked Doug in the Mailroom?

Is there a phone number on the check? Let me know and I will call them. If we lost the
application, maybe they saved a copy and could fax one to us. It won't be an original,
but I think it would work in this circumstance.

Let me know.
Toni

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2001 10:20 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Internet Commerce & Communications

Hi Toni. We have a copy of a $100 check from Fiscal for the above company. I can't find
that company anywhere in the system. They say it's for a filing fee. Have you seen
anything for this company. The check is dated 2/23/01.



